

East Brunswick Public Schools

BERNARDO GIULIANA, SFO, QPA
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Support Operations/Board Secretary
760 Route 18
East Brunswick, New Jersey 08816

Telephone 732-613-6723
Fax 732-698-0914

September 12, 2024

VIA E-MAIL (opra+request-66111-e36db99e@requests.opramachine.com)

Concerned Citizen

SUBJECT: OPEN PUBLIC RECORDS ACT (OPRA) REQUEST 2025-10

Dear Concerned Citizen:

The East Brunswick Public Schools ("District") records custodian received your Open Public Records Act ("OPRA") request on September 3, 2024. On September 4, 2024, the District received your responses pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5(f). The seven business day deadline to respond to your request is September 16, 2024. As such, the District is timely responding to your OPRA request in accordance with New Jersey law.

Your OPRA request seeks the following:

- 1. A copy of Victor Valeski's School Safety Specialist certification with date of issue.*
- 2. A copy of Victor Valeski's attendance records from 7/1/2021-8/31/2024*
- 3. A copy of all correspondence between Victor Valeski, Bernardo Giuliana, Laurie Lachs, Kyle Anderson, and/or any BOE members regarding Victor Valeski's contract between 1/1/24-8/31/24.*
- 4. A copy of the closed session minutes from 7/11/24, 6/20/24, 6/6/24, 5/23/24, 5/9/24, 4/25/24, 4/16/24, 4/11/24 and 4/4/24.*
- 5. A copy of all correspondence between Jeff Winston and Victor Valeski and/or Laurie Lachs regarding Mr. Winston's resignation.*
- 6. A copy of all correspondence between Mark Csizmar and Victor Valeski and/or Laurie Lachs regarding Mr. Csizmar's resignation.*

OPRA allows the records custodian to seek extensions of time pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5i. In light of the voluminous nature of your request, the District requires an additional 21 business days (until October 18, 2024) to compile, review, and produce the potentially responsive records in accordance with New Jersey law. The District also reserves the right to request an additional extension of time if necessary. See Scheeler v. New Jersey Department of Educ., GRC Complaint No. 2014-123 (2016).

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

Yours truly,

Bernardo Giuliana

Bernardo Giuliana, SFO, QPA
Assistant Superintendent for Business
And Support Operations/Board Secretary

BG:OPRA:FY2024:2025-10.2_Concerned Citizen.DOC

C: Matthew Giacobbe, Esq.
Chron/File-OPRA